

River City Cruisers

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking Board of Directors: John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

MEETING MINUTES FROM JULY

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann city park on July 25, 2017 with approximately 20 members present.

The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith. Lynn Mead, treasurer, reported a balance of \$7190.14 after sponsorship income and memorial contributions from John Frye. Memorial contributions total \$765 and we need to decide what to do with this contribution.

In old business, the printer is ready for our t-shirt order. Once we place the order it should take about a week to get it.

In new business, the web site and Facebook has been updated with information on the 'Bring a Kid to a Car Show'. If you're on Facebook, share with your friends to help spread the word. Pictures from Terry Rehma's have been posted on Facebook also.

It has been confirmed that the Arch helicopter is coming to the car show and the idea is for them to land on the baseball field. We have to get approval from the Board of Aldermen, the Park Board, and the school to use the ball field.

The VFW contacted Doug to ask about swapping help. They would help us at the car if we could help them at the fish fries. After some discussion, John Mead made a motion to ask the VFW to do a color guard presentation at the car show and we would help at some fish fries. Randy Frye seconded the motion.

Lynn Mead mentioned nominating John Frye for the Hall of Fame. Debbi Smith volunteered to ask Larry Hagedorn if he would write the nomination.

In car show news, Randy Frye mentioned the Kansas City group may be bringing a few more people this year. Jenny Buesking is going to check with the youth cheerleaders to see if they are planning to perform at the car show again this year. And Doug Schwartz said he would cook again for the Saturday night meal.

Schedule of Events

- August 4—Rod Run in downtown Wentzville, registration 5 p.m.
- August 5—Callaway Cruisers cruise night, Fulton brick district on Court St., 4-8 p.m.
- August 11—RCC Cruise Night
- August 12—Car & Bike Show in Linn to benefit Relay for Life, 4-8 p.m.
- August 13—Montgomery Co. Kustoms & Classics car show, registration 9-12
- August 20—Get Your Eclipse on Rt. 66, St. Clair
- August 22—RCC Meeting, Hermann city park, 7:00
- August 25-27—Sleds Midwest in Branson, MO
- August 27—Berger Car Show, registration 9:30-1
- Sept. 2—Callaway Cruisers cruise night, C&R Market, 4-8
- Sept. 2—Mokane Fall Festival, Mokane, MO
- Sept. 10—RCC Car Show
- Sept. 16—Owensville GTA Fall Festival Car Show, registration 9-1

Optimists in Washington cruise nights from 4-9 p.m. the last Friday of the month

Events will be posted here as dates approach, check out the website for more listings.

August Birthdays

Randy Frye—6th
Kathy Hoefelmann—12th
Ginny Bond—27th

